Montoya, Michelle

From: Montoya, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:58 AM
To: _PLANCOM - Planning Commission
Subject: Doobie Nights Questions and Answers

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL

The following question was raised:

Q: Can staff provide signage requirements as pertains to advertising the cannabis and cannabis products.
A: Pursuant to Zoning Code Section 20-46 and State State’s Business and Professions Code Section 26152, a
Cannabis Retail facility shall not advertise or market cannabis or cannabis products on an advertising sign

within 1,000 feet of a day care center, school providing instruction in kindergarten or any grades 1 through 12,
playground, or youth center.

The project before the Commission is a Conditional Use Permit, which is transferrable. The project has been conditioned
to acquire a Sign Permit for signage. Based on the information above, a new condition has been added that reads as
follows:

Plans sets submitted with Sign Permit application shall include an exhibit that identifies all day care centers,
schools providing instruction in kindergarten or any grades 1 through 12, playgrounds or youth centers within
1,000 feet of the subject site.

The revised resolution has been updated for your review.
Susie Murray | Senior Planner
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